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MOST REV. WALTER A. FORRY, D.D.
Sithep of Syrecuese
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MOST REV. ALEXANDSR ZALESKI, D.D,
Avxitiary Sithep of Detreit

Co-consecrators: Bishop Foery, Bishop Zaleski

Syracuse Bishep, former Rechester Priest,

will be Senier Ceo-consecrater

HE Flith Bislzop of Syracwse. the

Aost feev. Walter A. Foery, D.D.

will return to his native city of
Pochester to act as Sanlor Cocouse-
crator of Auxiftary Bishop Lavwrence
B, Casey on May 3 in Sacred fleart
Cathedral

The Bishop of Syracuse who nas
a priest of the Diocese of Rochester
ptlor to tis Consecration®u Rochester
Aug. 18, 1837 will be participating in
the solemn @eremony of elevation of
a priest to the Eplscopacy before the
seme allar at which his ma elevation
took play, The high altar in Sacred
Hleatt Cathedral was hrought from
the old 3t. Patrick's Ca'bedral after
the latter was razed.

Bishop Foery was born in Roch
esied on July 6, 1898, the sccond son
of Willilam and Margaret O'Brien
Foety, bth of whom are now de

: fis mother proudly attended
the Consecration of her <on and lis
inptallation in Syracuse.

He made his grammar school
studles i St. Bridget's School. After
ccmpleting his course in St. Andtew’s
Scminary; the future Bishop ef 8yra-
cusq attetided St, Bernard’s Seminary
and en June 10, 1916 twas ordained
&y the 34cond Rishop of Rochester.
the Most Rev. Thomas F. Hickey.

it frgt assignment as assistant
papler of Qur Lady of JMt. Carmel
Chugeh, ter, on June 23, 1916
wisito: n¢ followsd by 14 yeais ef
capable siministration twhich drew
Hm close to the people. He was
named Pster en Feb. 8, 1321 and
during his pasterate he supervised
construction of the beautitul church
o1 Weodward St

White” ¢eamrsing on his pastoral
dvtles, Rather -Foevy alse becxme
deeply interested In fhe problems of

“

.

the Catholic Chayities, Fn June of
1130, the late Rishey John Prands

OHern sppqinted hlm  divecter of -

Rochester (Cathoe Charities, = pest
in which Father Foery -ecordinates
the worl of the various agencles and
establishrd  procedures wehich  have
made the cigantzation outstanding fn
the countiy.

A year liler he nas named Execu-
tive Director of Columbus Clvic Cen.
ter, the 12-atery building and audi-
terlum af CTrestnut and Lawn St in
which now are hnoused tlye Chancery,
Catholic Charities, Catholic Schools
Gffice, Confraternity of Chyistian Doc-
trine offlces. Knights of Columbus as
well ag yovrh activiiies #nd residen
t1al rooms.

WHEN Bishop Foery went to Syr-
acuse te b installed on Sept. 1, 1937
e was acompanied by a large dele
sation waich Included fellew priests,
prominent members of ttwe laity snd
in a priviate car with the priests was
Avchhishay Themas F. Hickey.
Taking oter the reign af the Die
cese of Syracuse, Blshop Feery has
establistyed parishes, and has carried
en a vaded program in Charitles,

- education, |Ledoyne-Collage conduct:

ed by thw Jesuit Fathers s estab
fished) and other flelds of Episcopal
endeavor,

Ile helds 2 high place in the com-
cumity “Nfe of Syracuse and hils
Catholic erganizations have raibed
around “ilm, This is attested by the
fact that the Knights of Celumbus in
tTtiea have raised more ti=an $15,008
for a futid (o educxie voung men fer
the Priesihosed.

Auxiliary of Detreit Archdiecese

will be Junier Ce-consecrater .

HE Mos! Rev. Alexander Zaleski.
Auxfliary Bishop of the Archdio-
cese of Detroit whe will be

junior “cocenseczator of Auxiliary
Bishopelect Lanirence B. Casey, s
a native of New York State. He was
bern In Laurel, N. Y on June 24,
1906.

Auxiliary to His Eminence Edward
Cardinal Mooney, Archhishop of De
trofit, Bishop Zaleski is also Vicar
for Religious in the Archdiocese.

. In an identicgl ceremony which will
be reenacted in Sacred Heart Cath
edral, Rochester on Tuesday, May 5,
Bishop Zaleski was oensecrated in
Blessed Sacrament Cathedral, Detroit
on 3May 23, 1950,

Imparting to this priest of the
Archdiocese for a number of years
the dignity and powers of a Bishop
wzs His Eminence Cardinal Mooney,
formerly Bishop of Rochester, as
Consecrator assisted by the Most
Rex. Stephen S, Woznicki and the
Alost Nex. Allen J. Babceock.

Present at the ceremeny, “the
proudest and most thrilled among the
great congregation,” The lichigan
Catholic sald at the time tvere the
pere Bishep's father, Anthony Zal
esiki of Riverhead, L. L and his step
mother and 18 other members of his
fanxdly.

‘Auxiliary Bishep Zaleski twas edu-
csted in Lzurel public scheol; Don
Bosco Prep School in Ramsey, N. J.,
St. Mary’s Cellege, Orchard Lake,
Mich., the Unlvemsity of Louvatn,
Latuvain, Bolglum. He did post grad-
nate work at the Bibllcal Xnsittute
[n Rome.

ffe was-ondained to the Holy Priest-
heod by the lost Rev. John Murray,
in Leuvatn on July 13, 1931 and then
retuxned to Detroit to take up his
priestly duties,

First assigrment in the Archdle

cese of Detroil was as Assistant Pas
tor of Resurrection Church where he
seved during the year 13531193,

His next amignment was at St
Theomas Parleh during the peried
{rom February 1932 to October 1932
when he was;named a professor at
St. Mary’s College, Orchard Lake and
served until September 1837,

Named as Assistant Chancellor in
September, 19837, the Detroit priest
served as Defender of the bond in
the matrimonial court while handling
his other duties in the Chancery.

Now. Bishop Zaleski is pastor of
St. Vincemt de Paul Church in Pon-
tlac, Michigan where he was assigned
sitortly before his elevation 1o the
Hierarchy.

' First Rochester

Censgcration in 1330

Recovds of ine Catholic Couries-
Tourmal revenl the interesiing fact
Hai the first Yshop comsscrated in
the city of Rechester wan the Revy.
Beraard O'Rellly, pasier of the ssvend
8i, Patrick’s Charch bullt iw 1080,

Father was paster frem
U3 anlll 1840, & peried when the
ety of Rochester wan under {he Arche
diecese of New Yeork. N

The melv diecese of Bulfale wae
created ' 1940 and Falker ORelily

, woe appeinied first vienr genecal, tale

log wp vesidence wih the Bishep of
Baitale, Johm Tisem.

It wag i 1500 that Viear Geseral
O'Reilly win convecrated Bichep of

- Hartlerd, Conin, the cerrivonies belng'
e In S Patridk’s Church, (he fores
ohthedral.

runuer of Rockestor's first

Bshep ORellly wan Josi at sca in
1556, while em ronte % the Unied
Shites om the 8 B “Pacile™.
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